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141-6  8 th Street •ueens 	w York,  
advised tha e s 	years o 	:e, 	• s r gu arly 
employed as a building inspector for New York City. Be 
advised that he is also editor of the "Inspectors Spotlight" 
which is a publication distributed throughout New York 
City to city building inspectors. He stated that he 
is a part time reporter for the Long Island Post, and 
on occasion submits news items to established reporters 
for the larger papers in New York City. 

He stated that in his position as a reporter 
for the Long Island Post he writes a column known as 
"Night ftople." He advised that he is personally 
acquainted with a number of individuals connected with 
show business in Now York City, and that he frequents a 
number of spots in the area of Broadway and 52nd Street, 
New York City in order to obtain news items. He 
advised that one of his locations which he frequents 
is known as the B Cc 0 Restaurant, located at 7th Avenue 
and 51st Street, New York City. 

He advised that in connection with the 
individuals mentioned by him in his communication to 
Walter Winchell, dated November 26, 1963, concerning Jack 
Ruby, he obtained this information from over hearing 
individuals in the B & 0 Restaurant talk about the 
assassination of Lee Harvey Oswald, and the.fact that 
Ruby at one time frequented the New York City area. He 
stated that the information he reported was merely hearsay 
and that he did not personally know Ruby or Oswald or did 
he know 	any connection between the two. He advised 

/f  

1 that 	, 	a night counter man at the B 1 0 Restaurant, 
indicated to him that he might possibly know Ruby. _He 

/ %stated that an entertainer by the name of Danny Davis 
Qin ght possibly know Ruby. He advised that there are a 

ly 	ber of individuals who indicated that the only 
j information they knew concerning Ruby was what they 
 read in the newspaper, and he, Rudy, printed these names 

as a source of information in that Ruby was considered, 
"a Broadway character." 
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He again stated that he kneW of no connection 
between Ruby and Oswald, and that he was not acquainted 
with either of them. 

He had no information concerning any trips 
made by RUBY to New York and indicated that his statement 
concerning "frequent trips" to Now York by RUBY was based 
on speculation. He was unable to furnish the names of 
any individuals other than the above who mig:It have additional 
information concerning RUBY or micht be acquainted with 
RUBY. 
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Robert Hawkins, advised that he had worked 
for the B 1 0 Restaurant chain for a number of years. 

that the restaurant located at the above 
u.i.:ca.ozs caters to the show business crowd in the 
mid 50's. He advised that following the assassination 
of Lee Harvey Oswald by Ruby, he observed Ruby's 
photograph in the newspaper and recognized him as 
possibly an individual who frequented the restaurant 
during 1953 and 1954. 

He advised that he was not personally acquainted' 
with Ruby or Oswald and knew of no connection between the 
two. He advised that a number of people who frequent 
the restaurant and who are in show business have 
mentioned the tact that Ruby looked familiar to them, 
however, he could not nam-  y particular entertainer 
other than possibly Dann 	 He stated that most 
of the information 	 ur shed Rudy were rumors 
and were unsubstantiated. 

On  12/9/63  of  7th Avenue and 51st Strecti,1 	NY 44-974 

SAS EDMUND ILANAGAN AND 
111. 	■• _Date dictated 	12/Q/61  
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Danny Davis advised that he is a night club 
entertainer and also prepares material for a number of 
entertainers in show business. He advised that he 
recalls talking with a counter man in the B 1 0 
Restaurant in that Ruby was from Dallas and in the 
night club business in that city. He stated that he 
has never wor%ed in Dallas, and is not personally acquainted 
with Ruby. He stated that he has never received any 
card from Ruby, and he knows of no one who is personally 
acquainted with him. He advised that Oswald was unknown 
to him and he knew of no connection between Oswald and 
Ruby. 
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Mrs.ALLEKWA;LOE„._134 Crestway R2444&10.) AlimfOrariD 
telephone OrT=777771Ecised she was previously manager 
of the Fontainebleau Apartments, 1235 East Mul•ar 
Street, San Antonio, which wore owned by EARL 
Mr. JACKSON was originally from Ne  _York 	now 
resides at 4420 Larchm 
that apparen y 	UBY WA, aro nd the Fontainebleau 
Apartments on three.00casions bet een August, 1962, 
and February, 1963. 

She said that she assumed the manager's 
lob on August 20, 1962, and shortly afterward, she 
was with Mr. JACKSON near the swimming pool at the 
period when there was a grand opening for these 
apartments. H. observed across the pool an individual 
whom he spoke to by saying, "Hello, JACK," and then 
he told Mrs, TAYLOR that this was JACK RUBY who had 
clubs in Dallas and told her not to rent to him since 
he was "a crazy individual." 

Mrs. TAYLOR said that the second time she ob-
served RUBY he was apparently wandering around the 
grounds, admiring the apartments, and she could mot 
place the date when this occurred. 

The third time she saw RUBY was in the 
- winter of 1963, perhaps February, when she saw him 

on the grounds again with a second man. RUBY remarked 
to her that this was the best kept place in San Antonio, 
and he introduced the man with him as an individual from 
New York, a bachelor, who was interested in an apartment. 
Since the New York man was interested in a one-bedroom 
apartment and none was then available, Mrs. TAYLOR 
dvised she showed him' an apartment occupied by  BETTE , 
WI • a divorcee. She said she believed before the 
men left Mrs. WILSON', apartment, that Mrs. WILSON 

a ad offered them a drink. 

on  12/7/63 	San Antonio. Taxa& 	141.0.5A.A1m248 
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She described the 

Age: 
Height: 
Appearance: 
Complexion: 

New York man as follows: 

Late 40's or early SO's 
Tall 
Good-looking and distinguished 
Dark skin. 

Mrs. TAYLOR said that she left the two men at 
the apartment of Mrs. WILSON. 

She described RUBY As being always neatly 
dressed and conservative, with a hat, and he was always 
polite and courteous. 

Yrs. TAYL^F. said unless she has confused Mr. 
RUBY with sore other man she believed that he told her that 
he had an apartment on Broadway in San Antonio and had 
a roommate, and he told her he was a bachelor. A stand-
up photograph was exhibited to Mrs. TAYLOR, and she 
could not identify this photograph of RUBY. 

Mrs. TAYLOR said that she remembered in 
conversation with Hr. RUBY that the Red Carpet, a bottle 
club in San Antonio, was mentioned, but she did not recall 
in what connection. 	 1 
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Mrs. BETTE WILSON, who has an apartment at the 
Fontainebleau Apartments, recalled that during the 
middle of the day about last January or February, 
1963, Mrs. TAYLOR, the Manager, asked for permission 
for two men to observe her apartment. She believed that 
it was a Saturday or a Sunday. She remembered that one 
individual said that his name was RUBENSTEIN but that 
he was called RUBY?  and the other man was from New 
York and was planning to move to San Antonio. She 
believed that he was going to open a branch of some 
busine 	1s she recalled, they began talking and 
BIL ASTON,..rhc had an apartment nearby and who has since 
move to alifornia bre:night in a bottle of whiskey and 
they had ner;nr. ,:_th the two visitors. She recalled 
discussing Dallas since she was acquainted with individuals 
at Dallas, and the conversation revealed that RUBY was 
a night club owner in Dallas. 

Mrs. WILSON said that she was watching 
television at the time RUBY shot OSWALD, and she 
subsequently saw RUBI's photograph on television and 
made the remark to a friend of hers that she had seen 
this individual bcforee As she recalled, she shortly 
thereafter received a telephone call from Mrs. TAYLOR who 
reminded her that it had been the same JACK RUBY who 
had been at her apartment in the winter in the company 
of the New York ran. She said she then realized that this 
was the same individ.al. Mrs. WILSON added that most of 
the conversatior was in the nature of encouraging the 
New York tan to save to San Antonio and take up 
residence at the Tonceinebleau Apartments, particularly 
since he was a Lachelor. She described the New York man 
as follows; 

Age; 	 Late 40's 
Height: 	 6 ft., 
Build: 	 Medium 
Personality: 	Personable 
Marital etatus: 	Bachelor 
Residence: 	 New York ( 

0„,  12/7/63 	et 	San Anton, o, Texas 	Fos,  SA 414.741 
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The following investigation was conducted by $A 
SMILE F. BODIRE at Houston: 

On December 2, 1963, sr. mu 	Ins. Desk 
Agent, Avis Rent-A-Car, 2120 Louissiana, Houston,JTexas,  
telephonically advised that on May 8, 1963, RUBY rented a 
1963 Ford from Avis with the expressed intent to drive to 
Idna, Texas, to take a puppy to CANDY BARR. 

The Avis Rent-A-Car records were made available and 
they revealed the following: 

A $50.00 deposit was paid at 3:48 PM on May 8, 1963, 
and the car was returned at 5:37 AM on May 9, 1963, to the 
Avis agent at Houston International Airport. The space for 
local contacts on contract was left blank because of the 
expressed intent to return it the same day, thus no contact 
needed. The car was rented to JACK LION RUBY, 3929 Rawlins, 
Dallas, Texas. 
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Mt. ELWOOD C 	STIN 402 West Ora lerttreeto  
iLni93.......Taxaay.on December 	 se• SA JAMES W. • 
ANDERTON that he was formerly a police officer at Las Vegas, 
4W.Y.a4Arand ik,vell acquainted with the pistrict attOIMAXJ  

2OISEU409jaraaamho, according to AUSTIN, is a tagarj21. 

Mt. AUSTIN stated that on several occasions JACK 
LEON RUBY had visited Las Vegas and is known to both the 
District ttorney ROBERT JONES and the present Chief of Police_ , 

Mt. AUSTIN stated that either of these individuals 
could furnish background information regarding RUBY. Mt. 
AUSTIN stated, however, that he personally did not know 
RUBY and did not have any background information concerning 
him except he recalls that RUBY has made several trips to 
Las Vegas, possibly for gambling. 
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ocal Las Vegas television commentator, 
advised that a source of his, whom he refused to identify, had 
told his that JAME RUBY had been in Las Vegas, the weekend of 
Noveaber 16 and 17, 1963, at which time he, RUBY, had played 
golf at the Tropicana Golf Club, and had also made out a credit 
application at the Stardust Hotel. UNT stated that the source 
had also advised hi■ that RUBY had previously and still bad a 
credit card at the Riviera Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada. . 
'LINT stated thathe had included the above information in his 
1:00 p.a. aewscast on Noveaber 29, 1963. 

On --12/AL63 et  yam  Venn Nomads 
HAS ARTHUR N. BARRETT and 

DONALD 	HOLLAND: Dififin 

 

yil,#  Las Vegas 44-49 
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'MILT LIRBY, Accounting Department, Tropicana Rotel, 
Las Vegas, Nevada, reviewed that registrations for the years 
1961 and 1962 for any guest under the name of JACK RUBY, RUBEN, 
RUBIN, RUBENSTEIN, and RUBINSTNIN. The cards reflected that 
a Kr. and Mrs. O. J. RUBINSTEIN, 1140 Crest Brook, Dallas, Texas, 
were registered at the hotel from 9:69 P.M., May 31, 1962, through 
June 6, 1962. 
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CM 	11/29/83  et 	Las Vegas, Nevada 
SA ALLAN Ws  RAISIN 

■ leantrIkTri. U..... 

 

	Foe  #  LV 44-48 

 

  

 

11/tOYAR 

Li 

rD4O2 Ole.. 1.11b40) 	 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA. 4114 

'MILT LIRBY, Accounting Department, Tropicana Motel, 
Las Vegas, Nevada, reviewed that registrations for the years 
1961 and 1962 for any guest under the name of JACK RUBY, RUBEN, 
RUBIN, RUBENSTKIN, and RUBINSTNIN. The cards reflected that 
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were registered at the hotel iron 9:69 P.M., May 31, 1962, through 
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jhULE5ell_ 
•V 	if Professional, Tropicana Country 

Club, adv se 	is date that to his knowledge, JACK RUBY, 
the killer of OSWALD, *ad never played golf at that course. Re 
stated that it was entirely possible that RUBY could have played 
golf at that course without his knowledge, but that he telt 
reasonably certain that if RUBY had played there, it was some 
tine ago. MARQUESS stated that be caused a review of records 
of that Country Club to be wade with respect to RUBY being entered 
on said records as a player, with negative results. 

Be advised that be bad heard rumors that UST had played 
that golf course but that be bad been unable to corroborate or 
refute sane in discussing sane with personnel of that course. 
Be further advised that be had been informed that a Las Vegas 
television newscaster had mentioned RUBY's presence in town at a 
recent date, but that be bad no first hand knowledge of same. 
Re offered the opinion that be doubted very strongly that RUBY 
could have played the Tropicana Golf Course in the recent past, 
adding that pictures of RUBY, both on television and in the 
newspapers, were completely unfamiliar to bin. 

MARQUESS advised that he was well acquainted with 
PRESTON FEINBERG, and that while the latter and his vile both 
maintained golf clubs at the Club, neither had played golf it 
that course in recent months. 

•P" 

• 
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,Ata215e1. -  
if Professional, Tropicana Country 

Club, adv se 	is date that to his knowledge, JACK RUBY, 
the killer of OSWALD, *ad never played golf at that course. Be 
stated that it was entirely possible that RUBY could have played 
golf at that course without his knowledge, but that he telt 
reasonably certain that if RUBY had played there, it was some 
time ago. MARQUESS stated that he caused a review of records 
of that Country Club to be made with respect to VW being entered 
on said records as a player, with negative results. 

Me advised that be had heard rumors that MUSKY had played 
that golf course but that he had been unable to corroborate or 
refute same in discussing sane with personnel of that course. 
Ma further advised that he had been informed that a Las Vegas 
television newscaster had mentioned RUBY's presence in town at a 
recent date, but that he had no first hand knowledge of same. 
Re offered the opinion that he doubted very strongly that RUBY 
could have played the Tropicana Golf Course in the recent past, 
adding that pictures of RUBY, both on television and in the 
newspapers, were completely unfamiliar to bin. 

MARQUESS advised that he was well acquainted with 
PRESTON FEINBERG, and that while the latter and his vile both 
maintained golf clubs at the Club, neither had played golf it 
that course in recent months. 
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A. 	RICCI 	11 C10,66. Rotel Tropicana, stated that 
although • • s ear• rumors that JACK RUBY, aka Rubenstein, had 
been in Las Vegas recently and stayed at the hotel be could not 
recall having seen'him. Se stated that he had beard that RUBY 
had played golf at the Tropicana Country Club, but does sot know 
this to be a fact. Se feels sure that if RUBY had been in the 
hotel he, RICCI, would have known it. Se recalled that about a 
year or so ago a JACK 'RUBY who be believes to be 'identical . 
* JACK RUBY, Dallas, Texas, based upon newspaper photographs, 
did come to Las Vegas and that be had asked RICCI to make 
reservations for a flight to Chicago. RICCI stated the reason 
he recalled this was that during the time RICCI was trying to 
sake the reservation, RUBY changed the spelling of his nano 
several times. Be recalls RUBY changed the name to RUBIN, RUBEN, 
and RUBENSTZIN. 'RICCI did not know in which mane RUBY finally. 
got the reservation. 

RICCI stated that no record is kept as to who uses the 
hotel's Rolls Royce. Sowever, it has been in Los Angeles Since 
'November 6, 1963 and will remain there where it was taken for 
repairs until December 6, 1963. 

• RICCI stated that to his knowledge PRESTON PZINBIRG 
does not and never has played golf. 

• 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF 1NVESTIGA IN 

De,  December $, 1963 

	

A. 	RICCI 	11 Ciptella Rotel Tropicana, stated that 
although • 	ear• rumors that JACK RUBY, aka Rubenstein, had 
been in Las Vegas recently and stayed at the hotel be could not 
recall having seen'him. Re stated that he had beard that RUBY 
had played golf at the Tropicana Country Club, but does not know 
this to be a fact. Se feels sure that if RUBY had been in the 
hotel he, RICCI, would have known it Se recalled that about a 
year or so ago a JACK 'RUBY who be believes to be 'identical . 
* JACK RUBY, Dallas, Texas, based upon newspaper photographs, 
did cone to Las Vegas and that be had asked RICCI to make 
reservations for a flight to Chicago. RICCI stated the reason 
he recalled this was that during the tine RICCI was trying to 
sake the reservation, RUBY changed the spelling of his sane 
several tines. Be recalls RUBY changed the name to RUBIN, RUBEN, 
and RUBENSTKIN. 'RICCI did not know in which name RUBY finally. 
got the reservation. 

RICCI stated that no record is kept as to who uses the 
hotel's Rolls Royce. Sowevor, it has been in Los Angeles Since 
'November 6, 1963 and will remain there where it was taken for 
repairs until December 6, 1963. 

• -RICCI stated that to his knowledge PRESTON VZINBIRG 
does not and never has played golf. 

• 
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712,816.Caddynastor, Tropicana Oolf Club, 
advised on this date that records of his office for the past 
thirty days, did not reflect a registration for golf in the same 
of JACK RUBY and/or JACK RUBINSTEIN. Be advised that records 
of his office are maintained for tkirty days and then deist:rod. 
Se stated that photographs of RUBY, both on television and in 
the newspapers, were unfamiliar to him. He advised that when 
the news of RUBY's killing of OSWALD first appeared on television, 
he had the impression that at one time RUBY might have played 
golf at that course, since he is sure that at some time during the 
past year, a player from Texas, had given him a card from the 
Carousel Club in Dallas and told bin to look his up if he over 
got to Dallas. STEFAN advised that he made a search of personal 
effect. at the Club and also at his home with negatives results 
regarding said card. He stated the be could not recall how loag 
ago it was, but that he must have thrown the card away. Be 
advised that he also, in conjunction with MARX MARQUESS, the 
golf professional at the course, had a review made of the 
records of the Registration Desk at the Club with negative 
results regarding the sane of JACK RUBY and/or JACK RUBINSTEIN. 

STEFAN stated that to the best of knowledge PRESTON 
FEINBERG of the Tropicana Hotel has not played golf at that 
course in at least 8 months. 

STEFAN advised that he was positive that FEINBERG bad 
mot played golf at that course in the past thirty days, addiag 
that while FEINBERG and his wife maintain clubs in the locker 
room, FEINBERG has not played since be had a heart attack 
some time ago. Be further described FEINBERG as a novice golfer 
who took up the game on only two or three occasions before 
being stricken with a heart attack. 

STEFAN advised that he had discussed RUBY with the 
caddies at the Tropicana Course and none could recall RUBY 
as over having played golf at that course. 
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712,816.Caddynastor, Tropicana Golf Club, 
advised on this date that records of his office for the past 
thirty days, did not reflect a registration for golf in the same 
of JACK RUBY and/or JACK RUBINSTEIN. Be advised that records 
of his office are maintained for thirty days and then destsrod. 
He stated that photographs of RUBY, both on television and in 
the newspapers, were unfamiliar to him. Be advised that when 
the news of RUBY's killing of OSWALD first appeared on television, 
he had the impression that at one time RUBY might have played 
golf at that course, since he is sure that at sane time during the 
past year, a player from Texas, had given bin a card from the 
Carousel Club in Dallas and told bin to look his up if he ever 
got to Dallas. STEFAN advised that he made a search of personal 
effects at the Club and also at his home with negatives results 
regarding said card. He stated the be could not recall how long 
ago it was, but that be must have thrown the card away. Be 
advised that be also, in conjunction with MARX MARQUESS, the 
golf professional at the course, bad a review made of the 
records of the Registration Desk at the Club with negative 
results regarding the nue of JACK RUBY and/or JACK RUBINSTEIN. 

STEFAN stated that to the best of knowledge PRESTON 
FEINBERG of the Tropicana Hotel has not played golf at that 
course in at least 8 months. 

STEFAN advised that be was positive that FEINBERG bad 
mot played golf at that course in the past thirty days, adding 
that while FEINBERG and his wife maintain clubs in the locker 
room, FEINBERG has not played since be bad a heart attack 
some time ago. He further described FEINBERG as a novice golfer 
who took up the game on only two or three occasions before 
being stricken with a heart attack. 

STEFAN advised that he had discussed RUBY with the 
caddies at the Tropicana Course and none could recall RUBY 
as ever having played golf at that course. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA 14 

Det.  Decenber 3. 1063 

sr-ATR-LIN—Nartender, Zotel Tropicana, stated 
that be d d not know JACI RUBY, also known as RUBENBTZIN, and 
knows nothing about his. De claimed that be has not been in 

xas except for a few tines when be was in the service, 
and tha was several years ago. 

Ara)  caoki%irr Aglyius emre, LL 0 
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guks Av v.7 st  Las Vegas, Nevada 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA 14 

Do.  Decenber 3. 1063 

sr-ATR-LIN—Nartender, Zotel Tropicana, stated 
that be d d not know JACI RUBY, also known as ETBINEITZIN, and 
knows nothing about his. No claimed that be has not been in 
Dallas, xas except for a few tines when be was in the service, 
and tha was several years ago. 
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The following investigation was conducted by Us 
ALUM W. RANSEN and PAM N. MAKI, on Movenber 25, 1963: 

,/--"'"` AT LAB YRGAB, ITIVADA 

WILLIAMOki, Pitboss, Tropicana Motel-Casino, stated 
that be does not know JACK RUBY and has had no association with 
bin, but night recognize bin if shown photograph. 

JACIIKIILI, Assistant Manager, Tropicana Motel, 
advised that be had checked registrations back to January 1, 
1963, and records did not reflect registration of JACK RUBY, 
aka RUBENSTRIN. 

JOHN JOHNSON, Casino Cashier, Motel Tropicana, advised 
that JACK RUBY does not have a credit card established.' ; 

B. 	SAUMBY, tanager, Golf Club Motel, checked the 
registration r ords and advised that be could find no regis-
tration for JACK RUBY, aka RUBINSTZIN. 

C 	LA MARCA, Bar Manager, Castaways Casino, advised 
be knew JACK a= as JACK RUMINSTRIN, only slightly, but knew 
nothing about his personal or professional life. -MA has not 
seen RUBY since January of 1963. 

1SDOM, Reservations Manager, Castaways Motel, 
checked records back to December, 1962, and there was no 
record that JACK RUBY has ever registered at the Castaways. 

The following investigation was conducted by BAs CARL F. 
\Q:RIEMAN and RONALD L. MALIY, on November fa, 1963: 

Mr. NES PHI 	14442eNtilltirn;3■5Casino, as 
Vegas, advised that e as never bad any information relative 
to JACK RUBY and to hii knowledge has never seen him. LONG 
"tilted be is originally from the Fort Worth-Dallas area,-but 
came to Las Vegas in 1947. LONG stated that he gathered trot 
Mews reports that RUBY had only been in the Dallas area since 
approximately 1950, which would have aade it impossible for 
him to have known his there, and be has not net bin since that 
tine in the Las Vegas area. 

1 
LV 44-48 
NIL 44-1639 

The following investigation was conducted by BAs 
ALM W. HANSEN and PATIX N. DRAKE, on November 25, 1963: 

,/--"'"' AT LAB YRGAB, !KIVU% 

WILLIAMOki, Pitboss, Tropicana Motel-Casino, stated 
that be does not know JACK RUBY and has had no association with 
bin, but night recognize bin if shown photograph. 

JACIIKIILI, Assistant Manager, Tropicana Motel, 
advised that be bad checked registrations back to January 1, 
1963, and records did not reflect registration of JACK RUBY, 
aka RUBENSTKIN. 

JOHN JOHNSON, Casino Cashier, Motel Tropicana, advised 
that JACK RUBY does not have a credit card established.' ; 

B. 	SAUMBY, Manager, Golf Club Motel, checked the 
registration r ords and advised that be could find no regis-
tration for JACK RUBY, aka RUBINSTZIN. 

C 	L& MARCA, Bar Manager, Castaways Casino, advised 
be knew JACK a= as JACK RUBZNSTKIN, only slightly, but knew 
nothing about his personal or professional life. -MA has not 
seen RUBY since January of 1963. 

MOM, Reservations Manager, Castaways Motel, 
checked records back to December, 1962, and there was no 
record that JACK RUBY has ever registered at the Castaways. 

The following investigation was conducted by BAs CARL F. 
\ .. 121ZERAN and RONALD L. MAIM, on November ab, 1963: 

Mr. MES PHI 	il kieNt lita: 3■5Casino, as 
Vegas, advised that e as never bad any information relative 
to JACK RUBY and to his knowledge has never seen bin. LONG 
jptated be is originally from the Port Worth-Dallas area,-but 
came to Las Vegas in 1947. LONG stated that he gathered from 
news reports that RUBY had only been in the Dallas area since 
approximately 1950, which would have made it impossible for 
him to have known him there, and be has not net bin since that 
time in the Las Vegas area. 
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DIN 	 Casino Manager, Pioneer Club, Downtown 
Las Vegas, a vised that be does not know RUBENSTEIN and has heard 
no rumors to the effect that RUBENSTEIN has ever visited Las 
Vegas, Nevada. 0477STEIN stated that through his contacts in 
downtown Las Vegas, be would have heard if RUBENSTEIN had visited 
downtown Las Vegas. Be further advised that be personally feels 
that if RUBENSTEIN had ever visited Las Vegas, be would have 
frequented the strip casinos at Las Vegas, Nevada, instead of 
the downtown areas. OOFFSTZIN stated that any information 
coning to his attention concerning ZUBENSTKIN will be furnished 
by bin personally to the local 78I. 

The following investigation was conducted by RAs 
JANIS R. DOYLE and ROBEBLD. LEE, opillovember25, 1963: 

ie-A11:45, Udg:1213011_ ROBIRT4tclik, 12TV-IYY6whea venue, _C1~siao Hammack,_ 
Silver palace, advised thit-ie worked in Dallas, Texas, for one 
month in 1945 and he was not acquaintid with JACK RUBY. Be 
stated he bad no friends or 	clates iron the Dallas area 

ad he did not know whether 
ot. NA stated he believed 
in about 1947. :1 01.1 
it YPS 	 P-0 EOPO 

Records of Las Vegas Police Depar sent an heriff's 
Office, as checked by BA LEO A. ITEMS, on November 25, 1963, 
reflect no information concerning RUBY. 

The following investigation was conducted by Lis 
and 10BERT 0 CASEY on November 25, 1963: 

-GTEY14 th-Or b  
.CECI SIMMONS pa owner, Desert Inn Hotel, Las Vegas, 

advised be as no een in Dallas except for two or three visits 
in tour or five years. Re recalled be had seen JACK RUBY on no 
sore than ten occasions. The tines be had seen RUBY were in the 
Adolphus and Baker Hotels, and be recalled RUBY went to the barber 
shop in the Adolphus which was the sane one that be (SIMMONS) used. , 
RUBY had a night club across the street from the Adolphus and 
invited SIMMONS on two or three occasions to visit it, but 
SIMMONS never did. SIMMONS stated be did not know RUBY other 
than to'"say hello". 

with the exception of 8 
MINION was acquaintedwith RUBY or 
MINION cue to Las Vegas from Della 

RICHARD I. RODE 

• 

with the exception of 8 
BINION was acquaintedwith RUBY or 
BINION cue to Las Vegas from Della 

• 
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BIN 	 Casino Manager, Pioneer Club, Downtown 
Las Vegas, a vised that be does not know RUBIDWZIN and has beard 
no rumors to the effect that SUBBNSTZIN has ever visited Las 
Vegas, Nevada. OOTYSTZIN stated that through his contacts in 
downtown Las Vegas, be would have heard if RUBBN572IN had visited 
downtown Las Vegas. Be further advised that be personally feels 
that if RUMNSTEIN had ever visited Las Vegas, be would have 
frequented the strip casinos at Las Vegas, Nevada, instead of 
the downtown areas. OOFFSTZIN stated that any information 
coning to his attention concerning RUBUSTZIN will be furnished 
by him personally to the local TBI. 

The following investigation was conducted by RAs 
JANIS R. DMZ and ROBEBLD. LEZ, oip,November,25, 1963: 

ie-A11:45,  Udg:1213011. ROBIRT4tclik,  12TV-ITY6whea 
Silver 'Jaime, advised thiT-he worked in Dallas, Texas, for one 
month in 1945 and be was not acquainted with JACK RUBY. Be 
stated he bad no friends or 	ciates from the Dallas area 

nd be did not know whether 
ot. He stated be believed 
in about 1947. „ 
it YPS EOPON 

Records of Las Vegas Police Depar sent an beriff's 
Office, as checked by BA LEO A. BMWS, on November 25, 1963, 
reflect no information concerning RUBY. 

The following investigation was conducted by BAs 
and ROBERT 0 CASEY on November 25, 1963: 

7414 th-Or b  
.CBCI SIMMONS pa owner, Desert Inn Hotel, Las Vegas, 

advised be as no een in Dallas except for two or three visits 
in tour or five years. Be recalled be had seen JACK RUBY on no 
more than ten occasions. The times be had seen RUBY were in the 
Adolphus and Baker Hotels, and be recalled RUBY went to the barber 
shop in*the Adolphus which was the same one that be (SIMMONS) used. , 
RUBY had a night club across the street from the Adolphus and 
invited SIMMONS on two or three occasions to visit it, but 
SIMMONS never did. SIMMONS stated be did not know RUBY other 
than to'"say 

RICHARD I. RODE 

• 
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1 	 Dot.  November 27., 1963  

BEN OOFFSTEIN, Casino Manager, Pioneer Club, 
downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, advised on November 25, 1963, 
be does Mot know JACK RUBENSTEIN and has beard no rumors 
to the effect that RUBENSTEIN bas ever visited Las Vegas, 
Nevada. GOFFSTEIN stated that through his contacts in 
downtown Las Vegas, be would have beard if RUBENSTEIN bad 
visited downtown Las Vegas. Be further advised that be. 
personally feels that if RUBENSTEIN bad ever visited Las 
Vegas, be would have frequented the Strip casinos at 
Las Vegas, Nevada, instead of the downtown areas. GOFFSTEIN 
stated that any information coming to his attention 
concerning RUBENSTEIN will be furnished by his personally 
to the local Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

C• 	 11/25/630?  Las Vegas, Nevada 
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1 	 Dot.  November 27., 1963  

BEN OOFFSTEIN, Casino Manager, Pioneer Club, 
downtown Las Vegas, Nevada, advised on November 25, 1963, 
be does Mot know JACK RUBENSTEIN and has beard no rumors 
to the effect that RUBENSTEIN bas ever visited Las Vegas, 
Nevada. GOFFSTEIN stated that through his contacts in 
downtown Las Vegas, be would have beard if RUBENSTEIN bad 
visited downtown Las Vegas. Be further advised that be. 
personally feels that if RUBENSTEIN bad ever visited Las 
Vegas, be would have frequented the Strip casinos at 
Las Vegas, Nevada, instead of the downtown areas. 40178TEIN 
stated that any information coming to his attention 
concerning RUBENSTEIN will be furnished by him personally 
to the local Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
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( 'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA 

Det•  Nov ember 36. '1963 

LI 
?BORAS JOS 	 owner of the Pioneer Club, 

s downtow. 	s Vegas 	ng casino, advised this date 	' 
be does sioCknow JACK RUBY or does be have any information 
concerning RUBY; bowever, be advised that should be learn 
of any information concerning this individual, be will 
contact the Las Vegas Office of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation. 
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rL SDI Clitev. 	 ( 'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA 

Det•  November 36. '1963 

L) 
?BORAS JOS 	 owner of the Pioneer Club, 

a doyntow. 	s Vegas 	ng casino, advised this date 	' 
be does siot"know JACK RUBY aor does be have any information 
concerning RUBY; bowever, be advised that should be learn 
of any information concerning this individual, be will 
contact the Las Vegas Wine of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation. 
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1 
	 De.  November 274  1963 

ROBERT RYNE, 1219 Arrowhead Avenue, Casino Manager,' 
Silver Palace, Las Vegas, Nevada, was interviewed November 25, 
1963. Be advised that be worked in Dallas, Texas, for done 
month in 1945, and balms not acquainted with JACK RUBY. Be 
stated be bad no friends or associates from tbe Dallas area, 
with tbe exception of BENNY:. BINION, and be did not know 
whether BINION was acquainted with RUBY or not. Me stated 
be believed BINION came to Las Vegas, from Dallas, in about 
1947. 
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D.*.  November 27, 1963 

ROBERT RYNE, 1219 Arrowhead Avenue, Casino Manager,' 
Silver Palace, Las Vegas, Nevada, was interviewed November 25, 
1963. Be advised that be worked in Dallas, Texas, for done 
month in 1945, and bewail not acquainted with JACK RUBY. Be 
stated be bad no friends or associates from the Dallas Area, 
with the exception of BENNY:. BINION, and be did not know 
whether BINION was acquainted with RUBY or not. Be stated 
be believed BINION came to Las Vegas, from Dallas, in about 
1947. 

on  11125/63o  Las Yetas. Nevada 	File -LY.A.tr-413------' 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Doe  November 29, p963 

1908 Bracken Avenue, Is Vegas, 
advised be is pre ently employed in the casino at the Fremont 
Motel there. For approximately 20 years during the 1930's 
and 1940's, be operated the only wire service in Milwaukee, 
lliscsaillue  and through this was acquainted with all individuals 
connected with bookmaking in that city. Be stated the names 
JACK RUBY, JAME LEON RUBINSTEIN, and "SPAM" were unknown to 
him. SIMON did not recognise the photograph of JACK RUBY on 
page 2 of the November 25, 1962, issue of the Las Vegas "Review 
Journal". 

BIMON stated be knows JOE 	SNOW and KUSH°, presently 
operates a restaurant on the corner of Forth 47th Street and 
Violet Street in Milwaukee. 

e • 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Doe  November 29, p963 

1908 Bracken Avenue, Is Vegas, 
advised be is pre ently employed 1n the casino at the Fremont 
Motel there. For approximately 20 years during the 1930's 
and 1940's, be operated the only wire service in Milwaukee, 
lliscsaillue  and through this was acquainted with all individuals 
connected with bookmaking in that city. Be stated the names 
JACK RUBY, JAME LEON RUBINSTEIN, and °SPAM" were unknown to 
him. SIMON did not recognise the photograph of JACK RUBY on 
page 2 of the November 25, 1962, issue of the Las Vegas *Review 
Journal". 

BIMON stated be knows JOE 	SNOW  and KUSH°, presently 
operates a restaurant on the corner of Forth 47th Street and 
Violet Street in Milwaukee. 
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LV 44-48 
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Current Las Vegas city directory reveals telephone number 
735-4111 is listed to the switchboard of the Thunderbird Motel, 
Las Vegas, Ney'Aj. ...-77_ 

following Thunderbird Motel employees advised 
Special A nt WAYN1 B. DRAM on November 29, 1963 that they 
were no acquainted with JACK RUBY: 

KAREKAA KB, Casino Manager; 

IS, Casino Boss; 

AS 	SNICK, Sports Director. 

LV 44-48 
VED/je 
1 

Current Las Vegas city directory reveals telephone number 
735-4111 is listed to the switchboard of the Thunderbird Motel, 
Las Vegas, Ney'Aj. ...-77_ 

following Thunderbird Hotel employees advised 
Special A nt WAYNE B. DRAIN on November 29, 1963 that they 
were no acquainted with JACK RUBY: 

KAREKAA KB, Casino Manager; 

IS, Casino Boss; 

AS 	SNICK, Sports Director. 



. 
rB402 	114fr40) 

	
FEDERAL BUREAU OF 1NVESTIGA BN 

1 	 Deo  December 3, 1963 

PAUL F. COI, Assistant Hotel Manager, Thunderbird . 
Motel, advised that a recheck of the hotel records under his 
supervision failed to reflect that a JACK RUBY, JACK RUBENETZLR, 
or variations of that spelling, ever resided at the Thunderbird. 
COE advised this record check consisted of checking the registered 
guests, non registered guests, and the cancellation lists for 
2963. 

COE stated no record is saintained on calls to the 
Thunderbird. 

On 	 11/2tai._ et AtIKILYAL664_14.stridt--. File •  LI, 414-AR 

6A WAYNE 	DRAKE: bar 	 Dote dictated  11/29/63  

. 
rB402 	114fr40) 

	
FEDERAL. BUREAU OF 1NVESTIGA IN 

1 
	

c..  December 3, 1963 

PAUL P. COI, Assistant Hotel Manager, Thunderbird . 
Hotel, advised that a recheck of the hotel records under his 
supervision failed to reflect that a JACK RUBY, JACK RUBENETZLR, 
or variations of that spelling, ever resided at the Thunderbird. 
COE advised this record check consisted of checking the registered 
guests, non registered guests, and the cancellation lists for 
2963. 

COE stated no record is saintained on calls to the 
Thunderbird. 

On  11/2  eta_  at Las yeas, Nevada 	File LV 44-4R 

6A WAYNE HIKE 	Dote dictated bar 	 11/29/63  
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF 1NVESTIGAT 411 

Deo  December S. 1963 

On November 30, 1963, W. LEWIS JOSICPB NC WIWI, 
kilAt Boss, Thunderbird Rote 1, las Vegas, telephonically advised 
that be had, during the month of August, 1963, received telephone 
calls at the Thunderbird Hotel, and his bomb from JAC' RUT. 
These calls pertained to RUBY'. difficulty with the Union, 
American Ouild of Variety Artists (AGVA.) NC VILLIZ recalled. 
that some time in August, 1963, or thereafter, RUBY Made a trip 
to New York City, to see someone at the AGVA Office. Be does 
mot know who RUBY contacted in New York, but does recall receiving 
a post card from RUBY, who, at that time, was in New York City. 

on  1_VNZ) L.,13 vitas:yeses Nevada  

 

File  f Las Vegas 44-48  

 

mint AW• rIPW/nrth 

 

1213/63 
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF 1NVESTIGAT 411 

Doe  December S. 1963 

On November 30, 2963, W. LEWIS JOSICPB NC WI WI, 
kilAt Doss, Thunderbird Rote 1, las Vegas, telephonically advised 
that be had, during the month of August, 1963, received telephone 
calls at the Thunderbird Hotel, and his bomb from JAC' RUT. 
These calls pertained to RUBY'. difficulty with the Onion, 
American Ouild of Variety Artists (AGVA.) NC VILLIZ recalled. 
that some time in August, 1963, or thereafter, RUBY Made a trip 
to New York City, to see someone at the AGVA Office. Be does 
mot know who RUBY contacted in New York, but does recall receiving 
a post card from RUBY, who, at that time, was in New York City. 

on  1_VNZ) L.,13 v i tas:yeses Nevada  

 

File  f Las Vegas 44-48  

 

mint AW• r!WW/nrth 

 

1213/63 
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( rrEDERM. BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT 1 

v4.■eto December. 8, 1983  

JONNOGNIA.Noxnan horseshoe Club, Las Vegos, 
Nevada, *Livia° that to the best of his knowledge be does 
'mow JACK RUBY of Dallas, Texas. be advised that be 
left Dallas, Texas, either in 1947 or 1948, ond cant to 
Las Vegas, $evada, where be bat since been employed in . ' 
gubling casinos. 

be does recall a small Jewish follow'who during 
the latter forties ran a "stripper school" in Dallas, 
Texas; however, be does knowW;thisindividual is'identical 
with JACK RUBY or not. be cannot recall this individual's 
mane, nor has he seen this individual since leaving Dallas, 
Texas.' 

on 	11/20/83  et  Las Vegas, Nevada 	Fn., 	LV 44-48  
8A ,CARL F. FREEMAN & 
8A ROBERT 11.  JACKSON 	CFF/aa 	Dot. divot«. 	11/29/63  
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( rrEDERM. BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT 1 

v4.■eto 
 December. 8, 1983  

JONNOGNINoxnan Horseshoe Club, Las !egos, 
Nevada, *Livia° that to the best of his knowledge be does 
'mow JACK RUBY of Dallas, Texas. Ne advised that he 

left Dallas, Texas, either in 1947 or 1948, ond cant to 
Las Vegas, Nevada, where be bat since been employed in . ' 
gubling casinos. 

Be does recall a small Jewish fellow'who during 
the latter forties ran a "stripper school" in Dallas, 
Texas; however, be does knave-U: 101s individual is'identical 
with JACK RUBY or not. Be cannot recall this individual's 
mane, nor has he seen this individual since leaving Dallas, 
Texas.' 

on 	11/20/83  e t  Las Vegas, Nevada 	Fn., 	LV 44-48  
BA ,CARL F. FREEMAN & 
BA ROBERT 11.  JACKSON 	CFF/aa 	Dot. dictotod 	11/29/63  



III)4111 Mow. $-t&40) 
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0 

( FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA pw 

NO 
Dote 	December 3, 1963 

neral Winner of the Tropicana 
Country u 	lf Course, advised that be was not acquainted 
with JACK RUBY and/or JACK RUBENSTRIN and further that the 
photographs of RUBY appearing on television and in the 
newspapers were not familiar to bin. SARBALOT stated that to his 
knowledge, RUBY had never played golf at the Tropicana. SW 
advised that the extent of his knowledge of RUBY was to the 
effect that be had heard rumors that RUBY had visited Las Vegas, . 
but that these rumors reached his subsequent to the killing of 
OSWALD by RUBY, during the time that RUBY was being mentioned 
extensively on television and in the newspapers. Be stated that 
in various general discussions of the subject, be had never heard 
anyone advise that they knew RUBY on a personal basis nor anyone 
who had stated that they had seen RUBY in Las Degas. 

11/3Q/63  et  Las Vegan  4  Wevada 	Fit. # L4 44-4A 

SA  rRAkciso. SCHMIDT:her Dot. dictated  12/2/63  

III)4111 Mow. $-t&40) 
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0 

( FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA pw 

NO 
Dote 	December 3, 1963 

neral Winner of the Tropicana 
Country u• S•lf Course, advised that be was not acquainted 
with JACK RUBY and/or JACK RUBENSTRIN and further that the 
photographs of RUBY appearing on television and in the 
newspapers were not familiar to his. SARBALOT stated that to his 
knowledge, RUBY had never played golf at the Tropicana. Re 
advised that the extent of his knowledge of RUBY was to the 
effect that be had heard rumors that RUBY had visited Las Vegas, . 
but that these rumors reached him subsequent to the killing of 
OSWALD by RUBY, during the time that RUBY was being mentioned 
extensively on television and in the newspapers. Be stated that 
in various general discussions of the subject, be bad never beard 
anyone advise that they knew RUBY on a personal basis nor anyone 
who had stated that they had seen RUBY in Las Vegas. 

11/3Q/63  or  Las Vegas4  Nevada 	Fit. # LV 44-4A 

SA  rRAkciso. SCHMIDT:her Dot. di dew,  12/2/63  



rD-282 aa.•. 146410) ( 'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA.  

Dot.  December 3, 1963 

Mr. RI 	ELL.,  Manager of the Riviera Motel, 
Las Vegas, Nev101 a vise that he, upon bearing the broadcast 
of news colLUETITar OORDON KENT on November 29, 1963, had 
immediately searched all the records of the Riviera Hotel, both 
credit and hotel registration records for the name JACK RUBY or 
JACK RUSENSTEIN, and that be had been unable to locate any ouch 
record. 

Mr. CHAPPELL stated that he knows of no reason why any 
hotel in Las Vegas, would conceal the fact that RUBY had been a 
guest or had held a credit card. On December 3, 1963, Mr. CHAPPELL 
again searched the records of the Riviera Hotel with negative 
results. 

File if  Las Vegas 44-48 On 	12/3/63  w Las Vegas, Nevada  

BAS ARTHUR N. BARRETT and 
DONALD M IDLLAND: DKHinnh Date dictated  12/3/83  

rD-282 aa.•. 146410) ( 'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA.  

D•t.  December 3, 1963 

Mr. RI 	ELLJ,  Manager of the Riviera Rotel, 
Las Vegas, Nevada a vise that he, upon bearing the broadcast 
of neva colLUETITOr OORDON KENT on November 29, 1963, had 
immediately searched all the records of the Riviera Rotel, both 
credit and hotel registration records for the name JACK RUBY or 
JACK RURENSTEIN, and that be had been unable to locate any such 
record. 

Ur. CHAPPELL stated that be knows of no reason why any 
hotel in Las Vegas, would conceal the fact that RUBY had been a 
guest or had bold a credit card. On December 3, 1963, Mr. CHAPPZLL 
again searched the records of the Riviera Hotel with negative 
results. 

File Las Vegas 44-48 on 	12/3/63  nt Las  Vegas, Nevada  
BAH ARTHUR N. BARRETT and 

DONALD M IDLLAND: 	/Jab Date dictated  12/3/63  



rt‘4102 Me.. $.11b40) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA IN 

oho,  December 3 , 1963 

EL09421.  
# 	TINISTA./Credit Nwg:r, Stardust Rotel, advised 

that about one month ago, G/LEIR 	TEY- cashier is the - 
hotel casino cage►, came to TIKIErallth a check tram • customer 
to determine whether or not it should be cashed. According to 
COBIZY, the customer wanting to cash the check bad ao previous 
credit; however, COSIZY stated that the man was from Dallas and 
awned a night club in that city. Be believed COSKEY had stated . 
the man's name was RUBY. TIHISTA stated that apparently this 
incident occurred on a weekend since they were unable to contact 
the customer's bank, and therefore, did sot accept the check. 

TIRISTA reviewed hotel registration records tor. the 
months of September, October, and Noveaber but could not locate 
a registration for the name RUBY or RUBINSTEIN. 

TITISTA stated there was no credit application for the 
name R7BY or 117BINSTZIN at the Btarduet. 

12/2/83 	Las Vegas, Nevada 	Foe  L9 44-48et  On 	  

22/2/83 BA JAMES EA,DOILZ:bor Dot. dictotod 

miry. $.11b40) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA IN 

ow.  December 3, 1963 

r/OEL0942 1.  

# 	TISISTA./Credit Ntmg:r, Stardust Rotel, advised 
that about one month ago, G/LBIR 	TEY- cashier is the - 
hotel casino cage, came to TIHISallth a check from • customer 
to determine whether or not it should be cashed. According to 
COSI:EY, the customer wanting to cash the check had ao previous 
credit; however, COSKEY stated that the man was from Dallas and 
owned a night club in that city. Be believed COSKEY had stated 
the man's name was RUBY. TIHISTA stated that apparently this 
incident occurred on a weekend since they were unable to contact 
the customer's bank, and therefore, did mot accept the check. 

WRIST/ reviewed hotel registration records for. the 
months of September, October, and November but could mot locate 
a registration for the nue RUBY or RUBINSTEIN. 

TITISTA stated there was no credit application for the 
name R7BY or 117BINSTZIN at the Starduet. 

12/2/63 	Las Vegas, Nevada 	Foe  L9 44-48et  On 	  

22/2/83 BA JAMES EA,DOTLS:bar Dote dictated 



rD-aol m... 14,40) 	 FEDERAL BUREAU OF 1NVESTIGA ON 

Dote  December 2, 1963 

SILBERT CORM, Casino Cashier, Stardust Motel, 
advised that about tour veeks'ago an individual from ballast  Tomas, 
believed by the same RUBY approlohed the casino credit department 
and attempted to have a check cashed. COSILY recalled that 
the man talked about owning the Vegas Club and another might 
club in Dallas. con= stated he took the check to JOHN TIBISTA, 
Credit Manager, for approval informing TIBISTA that the customer 
reportedly Vas from Dallas and aimed night clubs in that city. 
COSKEY stated that if he recalls correctly, 71BISTA refused to 
cash this check since the customer had no previous credit with 
the hotel. Is could recall nothing more concerning this 
incident, but after seeing a photo of RUBY in the paper and reading 
about his background, be was certain that RUBY and the person 
attempting to cash a check at the Stardust were one 

 

12/2/63  et  Las 'Yogis, Revada 

 

F11. 0  LV 44-46 
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and the same. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF 1NVESTIGA ON 

Dote  December 2, 1963 

SILBERT CORM, Casino Cashier, Stardust Motel, 
advised that about tour veoks'ago an individual Iran ballas t  Tomas, 
believed by the same RUBY appromailed the casino credit department 
and attempted to have a check cashed. COSILY recalled that 
the man talked about owning the Vegas Club and another night 
club in Dallas. con= stated be took the check to JOHN TIRISTA, 
Credit Manager, for approval informing TIRISTA that the customer 
reportedly Vas from Dallas and apned night clubs in that city. 
MK= stated that if he recalls correctly, TIRISTA refused to 
cash this check since the customer had no previous credit with 
the hotel. Is could recall nothing more concerning this 
incident, but after seeing a photo of RUBY in the paper and reading 
about his background, he was certain that RUBY and the person 
attempting to cash a check at the Stardust were one and the same. 

 

12/2/63  et  Las Vegas, Revada 
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roam play. 1.4140) 	 , tEDERAL. BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT I 

Dot,  Decenber 3, 1963 

PRESTON FEINBERG, 401 Parkway West, advised he is an 
owner Of almost six percent of the Tropicana Botel, Las Vegas, 
Nevada. Be was born in Chicago, Illinois, and lived in the 
WEEMCIO area all his life unt 1 cosi* 'to Las Vegas, five years 
ago at the request of 	 8r., Chsiiman of the 
Board of the Tropicana Rotel. Be lived in the Chicago suburbs 
of Oak Park and River Forest, Illinois, just before coming to 
Las Vegas. Be owns a scrap metal conpany and was a partner in 
Howard's, a Plymouth - De Soto dealership in Chicago. 

FEINBERG stated he does not know JACK RUBY, also known 
as JACK RUBENSTEIN, and has, to his knowledge, never net RUBY. 
Be advised be never heard of RUBY in Chicago, and has never been 
to Texas. Be also stated he does not play golf and has never 
lent the Rolls Royce, owned by the Tropicana Botel, to RUBY. 
FEINBERG stated be drove the Roily Royce to Los Angeles, California, 
on November 8, 1983, for repairs and re-painting, and the car is 
still there and will not be ready until December 6, 1963. 

On  11/29/63  et  Las Vegas, Nevada  

SAC DEAN W. ILSON, and SAS ALLAN W. 	

Fa., Las Verte 44-48 

HANSEN and 1NEMO Z. RODERNUND: 	Dot. dictated 11/29/83  • 

roam play. 14140) 	 , 	BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT 

Dot,  December 3, 1983 

PRESTON FEINBERG, 401 Parkway West, advised he is an 
owner Of almost six percent of the Tropicana Rotel, Las Vegas, 
Nevada. Be was born in Chicago, Illinois, and lived in the 

WEEMCIO area all his life unt 1 cosi* 'to Las Vegas, five years 
ago at the request of 	 Br., Chsiiman of the 
Board of the Tropicana Rotel. Be lived in the Chicago suburbs 
of Oak Park and River Forest, Illinois, just before coming to 
Las Vegas. Be owns a scrap metal company and VIM a partner in 
Howard's, a Plymouth - De Soto dealership in Chicago. 

FEINBERG stated he does not know JACK RUBY, also known 
as JACK RUSENSTZIN, and has, to his knowledge, never net RUBY. 
Vs advised be never heard of RUBY in Chicago, and has never been 
to Texas. Be also stated he does not play golf and has never 
lent the Rolls Royce, owned by the Tropicana Rotel, to RUBY. 
FEINBERG stated be drove the lolly Royce to Los Angeles, California, 
on November 8, 1983, for repairs and re-painting, and the car is 
still there and will not be ready until December 6, 1963. 

On  11/29/63  et  Las Vegas, Nevada  

SAC DEAN W. ILSON, and SAS ALLAN W. 	

Fa., Las Vegas 44-48 

6,  HANSEN and RIMMED 11. RODERNUND: iltZ-VDPI4Date  iictated 11/29/83  • 
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PEDERAI. BUREAU OF IMVESTIOA' /4 

Dote  December 3, 11163  

RALPH J. TRANCE, also known as /tog, 914 South Second Street, 
employed as Shill Boss at the Castaways Casino, advised Special Agent 
9AT8 R. DRAIN the following on November 30, 1963: Is is not awn:slated 
Irith SUET and has so friends or associates in Dallas. Is bag had 
the nick same of 'tog for over thirty years and does mot know of 
other persons in Las Vegas with the same sick name. 

On  11/30463  
Font; 	LV 44-48  

by 8A VAT= -11. DRAKE ije  
12/3/63 ---Date dictated 

VD-30: CDs'. 1w:140) 
	

( PEDERAI. BUREAU OF INVESTIOA' 

Dote  December 3, .1963 

RALPH J. TRANCE, also known as /tog, 914 South Second Street, 
employed as Shill Boss at the Castaways Casino, advised Special Agent 
9A721' R. DRAIN the following on November 20, 1963: I. is not acquainted 
with SVST and has no friends or associates in Dallas. 2* has had 
the nick same of Prot for over thirty years and does not know of 
other persons in Las Vegas with the same slick name. 

Cin  11/30463  it __IaLitniLiengx._, 
LV 44-48  

8A VAT= 11. DRAKE ofie 	 12/3/63  by 
	 -....Oot• dictated 
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P12.2 02 O.'.  0414•) 	 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 
	

Do.  12/12/63  

Mr. LAWRENCE V. MITERS, Nro!Nanufacturing Company, 
714 Vest Monroe Street, Chibago, Illinbis, advised that he 
is employed as sales manager of the Sporting Goods Division 
of this firs and resides at 3950 North Lake Shore Drive, 
Chicago, Illinois, with his wits and two children. 

Mr. MEYERS advisid that during the course of his 
business contacts be has been required to make frequent trips 
to Dallas, Texas, over the past several ysars. On 4U10 
occasion approximatsly five years ago he met JACK RUBY at 
RUBY'. night club, and sine, that time he has -visited in 
RUBY's night club on numorous occasions. 

B. advised that on November 20, 1963, hs flew to 
Dallas, Texas, where on the night tt,November 20, 1963, he . 
stayed at the Ramada Motsl and checked into the Cabana Motel 
on the morning of November 21, 1963. Se stated he pursued  
his normal business affairs that date and in the evening 
following dinner.be went to JACK RUBY's Carousel Club. Mr. 
MEYERS stated th,! 1 on this trip to Dallas bee was acconpanied 
bliss JEAN WEST whas he had known casually as a resident - 
of 0 East Delaware Street, Chicago, Illinois. Ni described try 

'amiss WEST as a "rather dumb, but accommodatibroad4-417 Me • 
further pointed out that his association wit Miss WEST is not 
known to members of his family OT to his business associates-7 
When he ncItylis REST arrived at the Carousel Club be intro..'" 
ducedtr t he ow r, JACKJUBT, and RUBY joined them at 

ill  their a le, buying Miss REST two champagne cocktails. Me 
stated that during e course of their stay at the club on that 
evening the conversation revolved primarily around show 
personalities, the acts currently appearing at the club and 
other items of topical interest. He advised that be and 

Ltas WESur, returning to their motel at about 11:00 J.  Mr. MEYERS 
D remained at the Carousel Club for approximatsly one 

stated while at the Carousel Club hs bad invited RUBY to Join 
him at the Cabana Motel for a drink with bin and his brother, 
EDWARD MEYERS, and EDWARD'. wife, who were attending a ,_ • 
convention in Dallas. Be said that shortly thereafter i'pliIK 
RUBY came to the motel whsrs be was introduced to his b her 
and 'his yi4e. RUBY remained at the motel for only a few 	..- 

minutia before he left, saying that he had to return to-his 
club. 

€33 

12/3/63  et 	Micas°. Illinois 	pH,' DL 44-1639 
RICHARD B. LIE and 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 	 D,,,,,  12/12/63  

Mr. LAWRENCE V. MBURS, Srolianufacturing Company, 
714 Vest Monroe Street, Chicago, Illinois, advised that he 
is employed as sales manager of the Sporting Goods Division 
of this firs and resides at 3950 North Lake ShorelDrive, 
Chicago, Illinois, with his 'ifs and two children. 

Mr. MEYERS advisid that during the course of his 
business contacts he has been required to make frequent trips 
to Dallas, Texas, over the past several years. On sine 
occasion approximately five years ago be met JACK RUBY at 
RUBY's night club, and sine, that time he has visited in 
RUBY's night club on nunerous occasions. 

Re advised that on November 20, 1963, he flew to 
Dallas, Texas, where on the night bf.Rovember 20, 1963, he . 
stayed at the Ramada Motel and checked into the Cabana Motel 
on the morning of Jovenber 21, 1963. Be stated he pursued  
his normal business affairs that date and in the evening 
following dinner he went to JACK RUBY's Carousel Club. Mr. 
MEYERS stated th,! 1 on this trip to Dallas bee was accompanied 
bytiliss JEAN UST ebonite had known casually as a resident - 
of 0 East Delaware Street, Chicago, Illinois. MA described try 
Miss *EST as a "rather dumb, but accommodati broad4-47 Me 
further pointed out that his association with'Miss WEST is mot 
known to members of his tautly Or to his business associates:7 
When be nd4i4ss WEST7arrived at the Carousel Club he intro- 
duced tr t he ow r, JACKIpUBY, and RUBY ,Joined then at 
their a le, buying Miss REST two chanpagne cocktails. Me 
stated that during e course of their stay at the club on that 
evening the conversation revolved primarily around show 
personalities, the acts currently appearing at the club and 

Ltur,

other items of topical interest. Re advised that he and 

returning to their motel at about 11:00 J.  Mr. MEYERS 
ss WEST] regained at the Carousel Club for approximately one 

stated while at the Carousel Club be bad invited RUBY to Join 
him at the Cabana Motel for a drink with bin and his brother, 
EDWARD METERS, and EDWARD's wife, who were attending a , • 
convention in Dallas. Re said that shortly thereafter ilK 
RUBY cane to the motel where be was introduced to his b her 
and 'his yip,. RUBY remained at the motel for only a low 	 ..- 

minutes before he left, saying that he had to return to-his 
club. 

€33 

 

12/3/63  et 	Micas°. jklinois 

 

pH,' DL 44-1639 

 

   

   

 

RICHARD B. LIE and 

  



TD-302 tner. 4.4140) 
	

FEDERAi. BUREAU OF INVEST1GA' 

tho.  December 3. 1963 

Mr. JOHN JOHNSON, Cashier, Tropicana Motel, Las 
Vegas, Nevada, on November 27, 1963, advised that a woman 
by the name of SHARON LEE worked at that botel as a show 
girl in the Nast. According to JOHNSON, the hotel records 
reflect that SHARON LIE returned to Dallas, Texas, about 
two years ago. 

On 	11127/63 et  Las Vegas, Nevada Foist , LV 44-48 
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SA ALLAN 14 HANSEN AlMalf 
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FEDERAi. BUREAU OF INVEST1GA' 

Do.  December 3. 1963 

Mr. JOHN JOHNSON, Cashier, Tropicana Motel, Las 
Vegas, Nevada, on November 27, 1963, advised that a woman 
by the name of SHARON LEE worked at that botel as a show 
girl in the Nast. According to JOHNSON, the hotel records 
reflect that SHARON LIE returned to Dallas, Texas, about 
two years ago. 

On 	11L211113 et  Las Vegas, Nevada Foist, LV 44-48 
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SA ALLAN 14 HANSEN AnUalf 
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LT 44-48 
DKEtbsir 
1 

On November 29, 1963, the following individuals 
advised Special Agent ALLEN W. HANSEN that a check of Flight 
Manifests out of Dallas, Texas, to Las Vegas, for a period 
of November 11, 1963, through Novenber 24, 1963, failed to 
identify any passengers as identical with subject UBY: 

W. liti(HARWOOD, Vtited Air Lines 
/6 PIS 

WILloirlD LI, Delta Air Lines 

LIBOW6II, Trans world Air Linos 

) 

LT 44-48 
DKEtbsir 
1 

On November 29, 1963, the following individuals 
advised Special Agent ALLEN W. HANSEN that a chock of Flight 
Manifests out of Dallas, Texas, to Las Vegas, for a period 
of November 11, 1963, through Novenber 24, 1963, failed to 
identify any passengers as identical with subject RUBY: 

W. liti(HARWOOD, Vtited Air Lines 
/6 PIS 

WILLII(ID LI, Delta Air Lines 

LIBOW6II, Trans world Air Linos 
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Dote  November 30, 1963  

NEOACP 
UliAN ockDriveer 1 Corte 

Motel, was inter ewe , at which tine 	a e be does not 
know JACK RUBY. -.- rr).ro 

On November 24, 1963, be attended a r deo in Las 
Vegas with BENNIE 'UNION and BINION's son JACK  and at that 
time the name of JACK RUBY came up in conversation. The 
RINIONE, originally from Dallas, 2,maaJla_stated they did not 
know RUBY with the exception that BENNIE BUNION believed he 
had beard of RUBY before. GAUGHAN stated be talked to numerous 
individuals at the rodeo and an unrecalled individual mentioned 
that RUBY had been in Las Vegas, about a week ago, and stayed at 
the Sahara Rotel. 

l/l  
4i) 	 GAUGHAN, who is also an owner of record of the Flamingo 

Rotel, advised be had just been inielephonic contact with JERRY , 

i 	AtililnilianatOri:dirildu:1:11:ZgZheagal:Cingo"Wa:late: ::::;R:Z:y 

representative, JE 
there to his knowledge 	AUGHAN stated that Flamingo Rotel 

allas, T11121.1  telephone number 

I'd 

2K 8-6930, would certainly know RUBY 	u1d 	furnish 
information concerning him. 

41,0  11/25/63  st 	Las Vegas, Nevada Foe, 	LV 44-48  
DL 44-1109 
. 11/28/82 

JADES E. DOYLE and 
A...APPgrt VIOT 	 z•va 

) 
ram 	s-s-sc 	FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIoN 

Dote  November 30, 1963  
NEOACP 

UliAN ockDriveer 1 Corte 
Motel, was inter ewe , at whichtine 	a e be does not 
know JACK RUBY. 

-.-rr).ro 
On November 24, 1963, be attended a r deo in Las 

Vegas with BENNIE JUNIOR and BINION's son JACK  and at that 
time the name of JACK RUBY came up in conversation. The 
RINIONs, originally from Dallas, 2aaaa_stated they did not 
know RUBY with the exception that BENNIE BINION believed he 
had heard of RUBY before. GAUGHAN stated be talked to numerous 
individuals at the rodeo and an unrecalled individual mentioned 
that RUBY had been in Las Vegas, about a week ago, and stayed at 
the Sahara Rotel. 

'FS/  

C 	 GAUGHAN, who is also an owner of record of the flamingo 
Rotel, advised be bad just been in lelephonic contact with JERRY , 

i 	4,10.c1_:8.7.4inknlianateeriondfitvhideuFallaemaintgtoi2earndlaGnORDCITinge and 
hadnever 

there to his knowledge 	ADMAN stated that Flamingo Rotel 
representative, JE 	 alias, Texas telephone number 
2K 8-6930, would certainly know RUBY and cot' ,possibly furnish 
information concerning him. 

41,0  11/25/63  at 	Las Vegas, Nevada Foe , 	LV 44-48  
DL 44-IWO 
. 11/2R/R2 

JAMES X. DOYLE and 
ow ...V., row% IIP• 	f Z•17 
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The following is a chronological summary of the where- 
abouts, movements, and activities of JACK L. RUBY, as obtained 

• by review of investigation conducted in this case, beginning 
in January, 1963, with partictar attention to the period November 
22-24, 1963, inclusive. Additions to this chronological summary 
will be made as investigation continues. Only those entries are 
included in this chronology in which the identity of JACK L. RUBY 
has been indicated as definite in connection with the particular 
entry. 

IDL 44-1639 
113:1p 
1 

The following is a chronological summary of the where- 
abouts, movements, and activities of JACK L. RUBY, as obtained 

• by review of investigation conducted in this case, beginning 
in January, 1963, with partictar attention to the period November 
22-24, 1963, inclusive. Additions to this chronological summary 
will be made as investigation continues. Only those entries are 
included in this chronology in which the identity of JACK L. RUBY 
has been indicated as definite in connection with the particular 
entry. 
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DATE and TIME 

JANUARY, 1863 

*TENTS 

BOBBY 	MORE,  Oakland, 
MililpERAAA.saw RUBY in Dallas, 

date unknown, 'kilo 
visiting Dallas from Oakland, 
California. 

FEBRUARY 12, 	RUBY arrested by Dallas Police 
1963 	 Department for simple assault. 

AWN ie A RUBY had fight with 
at BurgundyRoom, Adolp us 
• Dallas. 

RUBY had fight with DON TABOR 
at Burgundy Roos, Adolphus 
Motel, Dallas. 

RUBY arrested by Dallas Police 
Department on Alias Ticket 4/ 

' 24040. 

RUBY contacted JUANITA DALE 
PHILLIPS, aka "Candy Barg" 
Edna, Texas, 10 times between 
April 1, 1963, and the end of 
May, 1963, including two times 
in May (most contacts by phone). 

RUBY registered May 9, 1963, in 
Boom 2608, Sheraton Lincoln 
Hotel, Houston, Texas; was 
enroute to Edna, Texas, to visit 
"Candy Barr." 

RUBY contacted HAROLD TANNENBAUM, 
Old French Opera House, Bourbon 
Street, Mew Orleans, La., seeking 
talent for night club in Dallas, 
Texas. 

FEBRUARY, 1963, 
8:30 PM, exact 
date unknown. 

FEBRUARY 13, 
1963, at sight 

MARCH 14, 1963 

MAY, 1963 

MAY 9, 1963 

KAY 15, 1963 

Y' 
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DATE and TIME 

JANUARY, 1963 

EVENTS 

BOBBY 	MORE,  Oakland, 
MililpERAAA.sav RUBY in Dallas, 

date unknown, wail. 
visiting Dallas from Oakland, 
California. 

FEBRUARY 12, 	RUBY arrested by Dallas Police 
1963 	 Department for simple assault. 

ABON /e A RUBY had fight with 
at Burgun4yRoom, Adolp us 
• Dallas. 

RUBY had fight with DON TAHOE 
at Burgundy Roos, Adolphus 
Motel, Dallas. 

RUBY arrested by Dallas Police 
Department on Alias Ticket 4/ 

' 24040. 

RUBY contacted JUANITA DALE 
PHILLIPS, aka "Candy Barg" 
Edna, Texas, 10 times between 
April 1, 1963, and the end of 
May, 1963, including two times 
in May (most contacts by phone). 

RUBY registered May 9, 1963, in 
Boom 2608, Sheraton Lincoln 
Hotel, Houston, Texas; was 
snroute to Edna, Texas, to visit 
"Candy Barr." 

RUBY contacted HAROLD TANNENBAUM, 
Old French Opera House, Bourbon 
Street, Mew Orleans, La., seeking 
talent for night club in Dallas, 
Texas. 

FEBRUARY, 1963, 
8:30 PI, exact 
date unknown. 

FEBRUARY 13, 
1963, at sight 

MARCH 14, 1963 

MAY, 1963 

MAY 9, 1963 

MAY 15, 1963 



JUNE -- 1963 
(exact date 
unknown) 

JUNE -- 1963 

DL 44-1639 
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DATE and TIME 
	

• &TENTS 

MAY 16, 1963 

JUNE 6, 1963 

JUNE 14, 1963 

JUNE 19, 1963 

JULY 6, 1963 

JULY 24, 1963 

RAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
La., telephoned RUBY in Edna, 
Texas, regarding hiring of 
JEANETTE COMFORT° (JADA). 

RAROLD TANNENBAUN, New Orleans, 
La., telephoned RUBY at Dallas, 
Texas, re hiring and contract of 
JYANETTE CONTORT° (JADA). 

HAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
La., telephoned RUBY at Dallas, 
Texas, re hiring and contract of 
JEANETTE CONFORTO (JADA). 

RAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
La., telephoned RUBY at Dallas, 
Texas, regarding hiring and contract 
of JEA NETTE CONFORTO (JADA). 

RAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, La., 
traveled to Dallas, Texas, to 
see RUBY, and saw his. 

following people saw RUBY at New 
Orleans while 4:Y seekingLAalent 
there: PA 	ASCIO, NICK1GBAFTAGNINI, 

• RAZ 	EXP, "PRA 1CARACL 
RENR •RICI,LE0 RNMAN, 
JO 	ARD. 

HAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
Louisiana, telephoned RUBY in 
Dallas, Texas, regarding employment. 

HAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
Louisiana, telephoned RUBY at 
Dallas, Texas, regarding employment. 

JUNE -- 1963 
(exact date 
unknown) 

JUNE -- 1963 

DL 44 4639 
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DATE and TIME 
	

• EVENTS 

MAY 16, 1963 

JUNE 6, 1963 

JUNE 14, 1963 

JUNE 19, 1963 

JULY 6, 1963 

JULY 24, 1963 

RAROLD TANNENBAUM, Mew Orleans, 
La., telephoned RUBY in Edna, 
Texas, regarding hiring of 
JEANETTE COMFORT° (JADA). 

RAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
La., telephoned RUBY at Dallas, 
Texas, re hiring and contract of 
JEANETTE CONTORT° (JADA). 

HAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
La., telephoned RUBY at Dallas, 
Texas, re hiring and contract of 
JEANETTE CONFORTO (JADA). 

RAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
La., telephoned RUBY at Dallas, 
Texas, regarding hiring and contract 
of JEA NETTE COMFORTO (JADA). 

RAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 14., 
traveled to Dallas, Texas, to 
see RUBY, and saw him. 

following people saw RUBY at Mew 
Orleans while '4:Y seekingLAalent 
there: PA 	ASCIO, NICK1GBAFTAGNINI, 

• RAZ 	EXP, FRA 1CARACL 
RENR' .•RICI,LE0 RNMAN, 
JO 	ARD. 

RAROLD TANNENBAUM, Mew Orleans, 
Louisiana, telephoned RUBY in 
Dallas, Texas, regarding employment. 

HAROLD TANNENBAUM, Rev Orleans, 
Louisiana, telephoned RUBY at 
Dallas, Texas, regarding employment. 



C 
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DATE and TINE 	HUNTS 

AUGUST 4, 1963 

AUGUST 4-6, 1963 

JUNE 1 through 
' AUGUST 31, 1963 

AUGUST, 1963 

HAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
Louisiana, telephoned RUBY at 
Dallas, Texas, regarding 
employment. 

Records, Hilton Hotel, New York 
City, New York, show RUBY 
checked in there 10:59 PM, 
August 4, 1963, and checked out 
4:40 PM, August 6, 1963, appar-
ently in New York, looking for 
talent. 

MERYL ASTON, Chicago, Illinois, 
saw RUBY at Henrici's Restaurant, 
Chicago, Ill., and subsequently 
received some telephone calls 
from RUBY from Dallas, Texas, 
during period June, 1963, 
through August 31, 1963, exact 
time unknown, but believed to be 
during first or second week of 
August, 1963. 

Mrs. HAROLD KAMINSKY, Chicago, 
Illinois, RUBY's sister, saw 
RUBY at O'Hare Field, Chicago, 
Illinois, during stopover while 
be was traveling from New York 
City, New York, to Dallas, Texas, 
by American Airlines. 

AUGUST 19 to 	Mrs. HAROLD KAMINSKY, Chicago, 
SEPTEMBER 1, 	Illinois, visited in Dallas, . 
1963 	 Texas, from August 19, 1963, to' 

September 1, 1963,ald saw RUBY 
during visit. 

SEPTEMBER 6, 	HAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
1963 
	

Louisiana, traveled to Dallas, 
4 
	 Texas, where he stayed with RUBY. 

C 
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DATE and TINE 	KUNTS 

AUGUST 4, 1963 

AUGUST 4-6, 1963 

JUNE 1 through 
' AUGUST 31, 1963 

AUGUST, 1963 

ZOOM TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
Louisiana, telephoned RUBY at 
Dallas, Texas, regarding 
employment. 

Records, Hilton Hotel, New York 
City, New York, show RUBY 
checked in there 10:59 PM, 
August 4, 1963, and checked out 
4:40 PM, August 6, 1963, appar-
ently in New York, looking for 
talent. 

CHERYL ASTON, Chicago, Illinois, 
saw RUBY at Henrici's Restaurant, 
Chicago, Ill., and subsequently 
received some telephone calls 
from RUBY from Dallas, Texas, 
during period June, 1963, 
through August 31, 1963, exact 
time unknown, but believed to be 
during first or second week of 
August, 1963. 

Mrs. HAROLD KAMINSKY, Chicago, 
Illinois, RUBY's sister, saw 
RUBY at O'Hare Field, Chicago, 
Illinois, during stopover while 
he was traveling from New York 
• City, New York, to Dallas, Texas, 
by American Airlines. 

AUGUST 19 to 	Mrs. HAROLD KAMINSKY, Chicago, 
SEPTEMBER 1, 	Illinois, visited in Dallas, . 
1963 	 Texas, from August 19, 1963, to 

September 1, 1963,ond saw RUBY 
during visit. 

SEPTEMBER 6, 	HAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
1963 
	

Louisiana, traveled to Dallas, 
4 
	 Texas, where he stayed with RUBY. 
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DATE and TIME 	EVENTS 

Late 	 RILLIOTITERMAN,  Rabbi, saw d/.. 144  
SEPTEMBER, 1963 	RUBY t services at Temple 	0% 

Shearith Israel, Dallas, durin 
each of Sigh Holiday services, 
in late September, 1963. 

OCTOBER, 1963 

10/11/63 
	

RUBY met L$y. (CURTIS LaVERMI 
CRA7ARD) at Dallas,,Texas. 

10/21/63 
	

CMITSI RDiset RUBY 
di Texas to e a rgro ds, 
Dallas, Texas, afternoon of 
10/21/63. 

10/21/63 RUBY contacted 
Secretary of R 
a property owner, reg rding 
business property in Dallas. 

XIS 

10/22/63 

10/23-25/63 

10/25/63 

RUBY contacted ROBERT T. BROWN 
by telephone and in person re-
garding business property BROWN 
owns. They traveled together, 
along with RUBY's "decorator" 
to 2917 Maple Avenue, Dallas, to 
look at property. 

RUBY, at Dallas, Texas, tele-
phoned MICHAEL SHORE at Waldorf-
Astoria Hotel, New York City, 
New York, regarding RUBY'. 
troubles with American Guild of 
Variety Artists (WA). 

ROBERAANXLIN icago, I 
was 	 o RUBY at Da ell 
21144114J by 	n,)f;  4 Dallas, 
Texas. 

DL 44-1639 

da 

DATE and TIME 	EVENTS 

Late 	 RILLIErILYEEMAN,  Rabbi, saw d/.. 144  
SEPTEMBER, 1963 	RUBY t services at Temple 	0% 

Shearith Israel, Dallas, durin 
each of Sigh Holiday services, 
in late September, 1963. 

OCTOBER, 1963 

10/11/63 
	

RUBY set L$y. (CURTIS LaVEREZ 
CRAFARD) at Dallas,,Texas. 

10/21/63 
	

S LaVERN 	FARD set RUBY 
it Texas -ta e a rgro •ds, 
Dallas, Texas, afternoon of 
10/21/63. 

10/21/63 RUBY contacted 
Secretary of R 
a property owner, reg rding 
business property in Dallas. 

XIS 

10/22/63 

10/23-25/63 

10/25/63 

RUBY contacted ROBERT T. BROWN 
by telephone and in person re-
garding business property BROWN 
owns. They traveled together, 
along with RUBY's "decorator" 
to 2917 Maple Avenue, Dallas, to 
look at property. 

RUBY, at Dallas, Texas, tele-
phoned MICHAEL SHORE at Waldorf-
Astoria Hotel, New York City, 
New York, regarding RUBY'. 
troubles with American Guild of 
Variety Artists (WA). 

E .195 
ROBERAANKLIN icago, 1 
Was 	 0 RUBY at Da all 
-ULM by 	n,)f;  4 Dallas, 
Texas. 
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DATE and TINE 	EVENTS 

10/30/63 

10/30/63 

NOVEMBER, 1963 

HAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
Louisiana, telephoned RUBY in 
Dallas, Texas, regarding employ-
ment. 

BO 	Dallas,, Texas, saw 
UBY at the office of the Dallas 

.Morning News, putting an ad in 
the newspaper. 

11/1/63 

11/1/63 	 CURTIS LaVERNE CRAFARD started 
to work for RUBY at the 

411ec

Carousel Club, Dallas, Texas. 

11/1/63 	 DONALD CUART and CHARLES 

tronics Company, 2533 Elm 
RNDT  sa RUBY at CoiEFEET--̀  

Street, Dallas, Texas and within 
a day or two of 1.1A-1T-date again 
saw RUBY there, accompanied by 
one LARRY (believed to be 
CURTIS LaVERNE CRAFARD). 

11/1-23/63 	From about 12:00 noon until 3PM, 
and from about 10 PM until 1:30 AN 
or 2 AM each day during the period 
11/1-23/63, CURTIS LaVERNE CRAFARD 
saw RUBY at the Carousel Club, 
Dallas, Texas, in connection with 
CRAFARD's employment. 

10/21-11/3/63 	§ALVAINAF /J1iG 	 'worked 
at Carousel Club, Dallas,  Tema, 
from 10/21-11/3/63, and while 
there saw RUBY. 

GEORGE SENATOR moved into RUBY'. 
apartment at Apartment 207, 223 
South Ewing Street, Dallas, Tex. 

4 
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DATE and TINE 	'VENTS 

10/30/63 

10/30/63 

NOVEMBER, 1963 

HAROLD TANNENBAUM, New Orleans, 
Louisiana, telephoned RUBY in 
Dallas, Texas, regarding employ-
ment. 

BO 	Dallas,,  Texas,  saw 
UBY at the office of the Dallas 

.Morning News, putting an ad in 
the newspaper. 

11/1/63 

11/1/63 	 CURTIS LaVERNE CRAFARD started 
to work for RUBY at the 
Carousel Club, Dallas, Texas. 

11/1/63 	 DONALD CUART and CHARLES 

4(ile ctronics Company, 2533 Elm 
RNDT  sa RUBY at CoiEFEFf-- ` 

Street, Dallas, Texas and within 
a day or two of -thiT -itate again 
saw RUBY there, accompanied by 
one LARRY (believed to be 
CURTIS LaVERNS CRAFARD). 

11/1-23/63 	from about 12:00 noon until 3PM, 
and from about 10 PM until 1:30 AM 
or 2 AM each day during the period 
11/1-23/63, CURTIS LaVERNE CRAFARD 
saw RUBY at the Carousel Club, 
Dallas, Texas, in connection with 
CRAFARD's employment. 

10/21-11/3/63 §ALVAINA /J1iG 	 'worked 
at Carousel Club, Dallas,  Tem,. 
from 10/21-11/3/63, and while 
there saw RUBY. 

GEORGE SENATOR moved into RUBY'. 
apartment at Apartment 207, 223 
South kiting Street, Dallas, Tex. 

4 
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DATE and TIME 
	inns 

11/4/63 

11/5/63 

11/5/63 

11/6-21/63 

11/8/63 

11/8/63 

GLADYS CRADDOCK, Dallas, Texas, 
started employment at Carousel 
Club, and saw RUBY there. 

SUR 	Chicago, Illinois 
ep oned RUBY at Dallai;li-177s 

and talked about the Twistboard 
Exerciser which RUBY was pro-
moting. 

GLADYS CRADDOCK, Dallas, Texas, 
• saw RUBY at the Carousel Club, 
the night of 11/5/63. 

PAUL/W 	allas, Daum" has 
seen Rdfitlie Vegas Club 
average of three times a week, 
usually on Friday and Saturday 
nights, during period 11/6-21/63. 

1. T 	AC 	awry, 
_AE1.2 saw 	a the Carousel 
Cla;- Dallas, Texas, night of 
11/8/63. 

GLADYS CRADDOCK, Dallas, Texas, 
saw RUBY at Carousel Club, Dallas. 

11/10/63 VEY LAWIL 
saw 

arouse Club, 
between 11 
11/11/63. 

Chattanooga, 
RUBY at the 
Dallas, 'ammo, 
11/10/63, and 1 AN, 

ALEXANDER p RUBER Los Angeles, 

VirraltrailLaic s 
OTX1 • 	s e RUBY at 

on or about 11/11/63. , 

GLADYS CRADDOCK, Dallas, Texas, 
saw RUBY at the Carousel Club, 
Dallas, night of 11/11/63. 

11/11/63 

11/11/63 

t 

DL 44-2639 

DATE and TIME 
	inns 

11/4/63 

11/5/63 

11/5/63 

11/6-21/63 

11/8/63 

11/8/63 

GLADYS CRADDOCK, Dallas, Texas, 
started employment at Carousel 
Club, and saw RUBY there. 

SUR 	Chicago, Illinois 
ep oned RUBY at LanaiTINT:7 

and talked about the Twistboard 
Exerciser which RUBY was pro-
moting. 

GLADYS CRADDOCK, Dallas, Texas, 
• saw RUBY at the Carousel Club, 
the night of 11/5/63. 

PAUL/N allas, loiaA,, has 
seen Rdhltite Vegas Club 
average of three times a week, 
usually on Friday and Saturday 
nights, during period 11/6-21/63. 

1. T 	 AC 	RWory, 
_AE1.2 saw 	a the Carousel 
ClaiDallas, Texas, night of 
11/8/63. 

GLADYS CRADDOCK, Dallas, Texas, 
saw RUBY at Carousel Club, Dallas. 

11/10/63 VEY LAWIL 
saw 

arouse Club, 
between 11 
11/11/63. 

Chattanooga, 
RUBY at the 
Dallas, texas*  
11/10/63, and 1 AN, 

ALEXANDER p RIMER Los Angeles, 

Varalt,11125c s 
OTX1 s e RUBY at 

on or about 11/11/83. , 

GLADYS CRADDOCK, Dallas, Texas, 
saw RUBY at the Carousel Club, 
Dallas, sight of 11/11/63. 

11/11/63 

11/11/63 
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DATE and TIME 	EVENTS 

11/13/63 or 
11/15/63 

11/14/63 or 
11/15/63 

11/15/63 

BARN NORMAN, Los Angeles, 
California, saw RUBY at Carousel 
Club, Dallas, Texas, night of 
11/13 or 15/63. 

CURTIS LAVIRNE CRAFARD saw RUBY 
at Carousel Club, Dallas, night 
of 11/14 or 15/63, arguing with 
employee 'CARL NORMAN. 

WI 	 U.S.Gal ag.Te 
alke• w th RUBY on the 

phone in Dallas on or about 
11/15/63. 

Late 	 A, 	 North 
9 - 11/15/63 	'Hollywood, Calif 	was 

closely assoc ated with RUBY at 
Carousel Club, Dallas, Texa 
and generally around Dallas, from 
late September to November 15, 
1963, while DAVIDSON was with 
"The World of Fashion" show An 
Dallas. 

11/16/63 IRVIN CHARLES MAZER', North 
Hollywood, California, received 
telephone call from RUBY about 
9 PM, 11/16/63 (believes RUBY 
calling from Dallas, Texas); 
this call was about rules of 
AGVA and business problems. 

11/17/63 	 CURTIS LAVERNE CRAFARD talked to 
RUBY about his, CRAFARD's, 
leaving RUBY's employ. 

11/17/63 	 VIS Oklahoma City, 
Oklahoma, saw 	 a Bar 
813 Deposition Street, Dallas, 
Termt-  (This is questionable 
identification of RUBY.) 

4 

DL 44-1639 

7 

DATE and TIME 	EVENTS 

11/13/63 or 
11/15/63 

11/14/63 or 
11/15/63 

11/15/63 

BARN NORMAN, Los Angeles, 
California, saw RUBY at Carousel 
Club, Dallas, Texas, night of 
11/13 or 15/63. 

CURTIS LaVIRNE CRAFARD saw RUBY 
at Carousel Club, Dallas, night 
of 11/14 or 15/63, arguing with 
employee 'CARL NORMAN. 

WI 	 U.S.Gal ga.re 
alke• w th RUBY on the 

phone in Dallas on or about 
11/15/63. 

Late 	 A, 	 North 
9 - 11/15/63 	lhollywood, Calif 	was 

closely assoc ated with RUBY at 
Carousel Club, Dallas, Texa 
and generally around Dallas, from 
late September to November 15, 
1963, while DAVIDSON was with 
"The World of Fashion" show in 
Dallas. 

11/16/63 IRVIN CHARLES MAZES', North 
Hollywood, California, received 
telephone call from RUBY about 
9 PM, 11/16/63 (believes RUBY 
calling from Dallas, Texas); 
this call was about rules of 
AGVA and business problems. 

11/17/63 	 CURTIS LAVERNE CRAFARD talked to 
RUBY about his, CRAFARD's, 
leaving RUBY's employ. 

11/17/63 	 VIS Oklahoma City, 
Oklahoma, saw 	Y a 	a Bar 
813 Deposition Street, Dallas, 
Termt-  (This is questionable 
identification of RUBY.) 

4 
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DATE and TINE 
	

=VENTS _  

11/18/63 

11/18/63 

11/18/63 

11/18/63 

11/19/63 

11/19/63 

11/19/63 

11/19/63 

outh Oats, 
SAlltaznii, telephoned RUBY 
E-Dallas, Texas, and talked 

to his regarding lumber pur-
chases mad* by CRAVEN in 
connection with Texas State 
Fair, in October, 1963. 

alias, Mmes., 
observed RUBY going downstairs 
at RUBY's apartment house with 
dogs (time of day unknown). 

THOMAS STEWART PALMER, Dallas, 
Texas, saw RUBY at Carousel 
Club, Dallas, on might of 
11/18/63. 

ARR.  ,Houston, 
amaso.telephoned RUBY at WW1, 
Texas, regarding RUBY's hiring 
of a band called "The impellas." 

RUBY went to the office of 
Attorney GRAHAM KOCH regarding 
delinquent tax matters. 

During morning hours, RUBY was 
with his sister, EVA L. GRANT, 
at her apartment. 

RUBY, at Dallas, Texas, tole- 
phoned 	(Mrs. BILLY 
RESTER ARR atiEUT517"787Eal,  

regar ng 	earance of band 
called "The Ispellas" at Vegas 
Club, Dallas, in near future. 

MAIM POWELL, Fort Worth, Texas, 
saw RUBY on*the evening of 
11/19/63, at Dallas, Texas. 

DL 44-1639 

DATE and TINE 
	

EVENTS _  

11/18/63 

11/18/63 

11/18/63 

11/18/63 

outh Gate, 
±4112.12=n11, telephoned RUBY 

17-Dallas, Texas, and talked 
to him regarding lumber pur-
chases mad. by CRAVEN in 
connection with Texas State 
Fair, in October, 1963. 

'Mast...Texas., 
observed RUBY going downstairs 
at RUBY's apartment house with 
dogs (time of day unknown). 

THOMAS STEWART PALMER, Dallas, 
Texas, saw RUBY at Carousel 
Club, Dallas, on might of 
11/18/63. 

ARR.  Hbuston, 
amago.telephoned RUBY at Dallas, 
Texas, regarding RUBY's hiring 
of a band called "The impellas." 

11/19/63 

11/19/63 	 During morning hours, RUBY was 
with his sister, EVA L. GRAM', 
at her apartment. 

11/19/63 	 RUBY, at Dallas, Texas, tole- 
phoned 	(Mrs. BILLY 
RESTER ARR atiEUT5171187Eal,  

regarding 	earance of band 
called "The Impellas" at Vegas 
Club, Dallas, in near future. 

11/19/63 	 BAKU POWELL, Fort Worth, Texas, 
saw RUBY on*the evening of 
11/19/63, at Dallas, Texas. 

RUBY went to the office of 
Attorney GRAHAM KOCH regarding 
delinquent tax natters. 



• 
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DATE and TIME 
	

EVENTS 

21/19/63 

11/20/63 

11/20/63 

• 11/20/63 

11/20/63 

ILLIAXL.pallas, 
exam, saw and talked to RUBY 

at Carousel Club, Dallas, even-
ing of 11/19/63, re employment. 

UATIELlyklial...Dallas, Texas, 
saw and alked with RUBY regard-
ing a new club which RUBY wanted 
to open. 

RIBA LOU (Mrs. BILLY CHESTER) 
CARR, Houston, Texas, telephoned 
RUBY at Dallas, Texas, about 
11:30 AN. 

CURTIS LAMER CRAFARD saw RUBY 
at the Carousel Club, Dallas, 
between 4:00 or 6 PE ad 6:30 PE. 

CURTIS LaVERNE CRAFARD saw RUBY 
leave the Carousel Club about 
6:30 PE. RUBY went hose and re-
turned to the Carousel Club about 
8 PM. 

411 

	

11/20/63 
	

RUBY took CURTIS LaVERNE CRAFARD 
from the Carousel Club to the 
Vegas Club, Dallas, about 8 PM, 
and thereafter called his by 

	

11/20/63 	ELAINtl‹G 	w RUBY at the 

telephone 3 or 4 tines that night. 

ub, Dallas, on the 
sight of 11/20/63. 

	

11/20/63 	HERBERT B. KRAVITZ saw RUBY at 
the Carousel Club on the night of 
11/20/63. 

	

11/21/63 	On or about 11/21/63, RUBY, at 
Dallas, Texas, telephoned ALFRID 
DAVIDSON, JR., North Hollywood, 

• 
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DATE and TIME 
	

EVENTS 

21/29/63 

11/20/63 

11/20/63 

11/20/63 

11/20/63 

ILLIAMA.pallas, 
exam, saw and talked to RUBY 

at Carousel Club, Dallas, even-
ing of 11/19/63, re employment. 

UATIELIOrailt,....Dallas, Texas, 
saw and lked with RUBY regard-
ing a new club which RUBY wanted 
to open. 

RIM LOU (Mrs. BILLY CHESTER) 
CARR, Houston, Texas, telephoned 
RUBY at Dallas, Texas, about 
11:30 AN. 

CURTIS LaVERNE CRAFARD saw RUBY 
at the Carousel Club, Dallas, 
between 4:00 or 6 PE ad 6:30 PM. 

CURTIS LaVERNE CRAFARD saw RUBY 
leave the Carousel Club about 
6:30 FE. RUBY went home and re-
turned to the Carousel Club about 
8 PM. 

411 

	

11/20/63 
	

RUBY took CURTIS LaVERNE CRAFARD 
from the Carousel Club to the 
Vegas Club, Dallas, about 8 PE4 
and thereafter called his by 

n 

	

11/20/63 	ELAINtl‹G 	w RUBY at the 
torib‘freinrer ub, Dallas, on the 

night of 11/20/63. 

telephone 3 or 4 tines that night. 

	

11/20/63 	HERBERT 8. KRAVITZ saw RUBY at 
the Carousel Club on the night of 
11/20/63. 

	

11/21/63 	On or about 11/21/63, RUBY, at 
Dallas, Texas, telephoned ALFRID 

e 	 DAVIDSON, JR., North Hollywood, 
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DATE and TINE 	RUNTS 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

Attorney GRAHAM KOCH, Dallas, 
Texas, received telephone call 
iron RUBY regarding delinquent 
taxes. 

RUBY went to the office of BILL 
ALEXANDER, Assistant District 
Attorney, Dallas County, Texas, 
regarding some bad checks written 
by ROBERT X. CRAVEN. 

BILLY DOILIAIIE Dallas, 
e.ilks  Vp  w-XV2T-Nt—Dalias. 

11/21/63 	BECEY7ONES, Dallas, Texas, saw 
ItUrrlMr=1114.Texas. 

11/21/63 	RUBY telephoned CURTIS LaVX221 
CRAFARD at the Vegas Club, about 
2 Al to advise his he would be 
late; at about 3:4 2, RUBY, 

gal /9.S accompanied by on 	(MO, fg' 
picked up CRAFARD 	eggs Club, 
and they had breakfast at B A, B 
Cafe, Dallas. RUBY then dropped 
CRAFARD at the Carousel Club 
about 4:30 AN. 

11/21/63 	RUBY placed ads regarding his 
clubs in both Dallas newspapers 
during the early morning hours. 

11/21/63 	At about 11 Al, RUBY telephoned 
CURTIS LaVERNE CRAFARD at the 
Carousel Club to wake his up. ' 

11/21/63 	Sometime between 12:00 noon and 
3:00 P1, RUBY was seen at the 
Carousel Club by CURTIS LaVXRNE 
CRAFARD, and RUBY talked to • 
woman and her husband regarding 
a lab for the woman. 

C) 
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DATE and TINE 	EVENTS 

C) 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

Attorney GRAHAM KOCH, Dallas, 
Texas, received telephone call 
from RUBY regarding delinquent 
taxes. 

RUBY went to the office of BILL 
ALEXANDBR, Assistant District 
Attorney, Dallas County, Texas, 
regarding some bad checks written 
by ROBERT X. CRAVEN. 

BILLY DOIXICALIAKS Dallas, 
rap w-IIMBT-V—Dalias. 

11/21/63 	 ONES, Dallas, Texas, saw 
ItUrrlMr=11114.Texas. 

11/21/63 	RUBY telephoned CURTIS Lail= 
CRAFARD at the Vegas Club, about 
2 AN to advise his he would be 
late; at about 3:4 11, RUBY, 	j Aripetj 
accompanied by on 	(1401), "IP  
picked up CRAFARD 	egas Club, 
and they had breakfast at B A, B 
Cafe, Dallas. RUBY then dropped 
CRAFARD at the Carousel Club 
about 4:30 AN. 

11/21/63 	RUBY placed ads regarding his 
clubs in both Dallas newspapers 
during the early morning hours. 

11/21/63 	At about 11 Al, RUBY telephoned 
CURTIS LaVERNE CRAFARD at the 
Carousel Club to wake his up. ' 

11/21/63 	Sometime between 12:00 noon and 
3:00 PH, RUBY was seen at the 
Carousel Club by CURTIS LaVERNE 
CRAFARD, and RUBY talked to a 
woman and her husband regarding 
a lab for the woman. 



11/21/63 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

11/7-22/63 
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DATE and TIMES 	!VENTS 

Between 2:30 and 9 PM, RUBY, 
at Dallas, Texas, telephoned 
MIA LOU (Mrs. BILLY CREST) 
CARR, Bouston, Texas, regarding 
hiring of a band called "The 
Impellas." 

During the afternoon, RUBY called 
CURTIS LaVERNE CRAPARD at the 
Carousel Club, wanting CRAPARD 
to work that night at the Vegas 
Club. 

At about 7:30 P1, RUBY took 
CURTIS LaVERNE CRAPARD from the 
Carousel Club to the Vegas Club. 

IMILLARRIABlii= Dallas, 

_ib-d
TIE2R4  saw RUBY at the Carousel 
-Cluring the afternoon. le 
KA'Ell Warm 	Port Worth 
Tex 	saw R =Y at t e Carous 

ub during the night. 

PNILL/P 	PrILLER.  Dallas, 
saw RIMY or a few ' minutes during 
the late evening at Phil's 
Delicatessen, 9531 Oaklawn, Dallas. 

PAULINE BALL saw RUBY at the 
Vegas Club during the night. 

CURT 	 Dallas, :sus, 
e Bon Vivant Room, 

Dallas, Cabana Motor Notal, during 
the night. 

BILLY JO ILL 	employee 
u saw RUBY at 

club around 10:30 PM every 
for a two-week period from 

i n/T-2;463. 
I x Lc-la.t r tr) 

at the 
the 
night 
abouVi" 
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DATE and TIMES 	EVENTS 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

11/7-22/63 

Between 2:30 and 9 PM, RUBY, 
at Dallas, Texas, telephoned 
EllA LOU (Mrs. BILLY CHESTER) 
CARR, Bouston, Texas, regarding 
hiring of a band called "The 
Impellas." 

During the afternoon, RUBY called 
CURTIS LaVERNE CRAPARD at the 
Carousel Club, wanting CRAPARD 
to work that night at the Vegas 
Club. 

At about 7:30 P1, RUBY took 
CURTIS LaVERNI CRAPARD from the 
Carousel Club to the Vegas Club. 

NaraZaZiaarniaL Dallas, 
Texas saw RUBY at the Carousel 
-Cla-during the afternoon. 

B̀ILLY JO ILL employee 
u saw RUBY at 

club around 10:30 PM every 
for a two-week period from 

IA 	Port Worth 
Tex 	saw B =Y at the Carous 

ub during the night. 

PHILL/P 	PrILLER. Dallas, 
saw RIMY or a few minutes during 
the late evening at Phil's 
Delicatessen, 9531 Oaklawn, Dallas. 

PAULINE HALL saw RUBY at the 
Vegas Club during the night. 

CURT 	 Dallas, Imp, 
e Bon Vivant Room, 

Dallas, Cabana Rotor Botel, during 
the night. 

11/7-21463. 
La LC" 	tr.) 

at the 
the 
night 
abou04"" 
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DATE and TINE 	xviiTS 

11/21/63 

11/22/63 

IY 

KAREN GREEN WILLIAM, Dallas, 
Texas, saw RUBY at the Carousel 
Club, at closing time. 

RUBY telephoned his sister 2VA L. 
GRANT in Dallas 8 times and 
visited her apartment three times 
during the day. 

RUBY was still at his apartment 
in the morning when GEORGE 
SENATOR, his roommate, left for 
work. 

RUBY telephoned EPA L. GRANT dur-
ing the morning, regarding an 
article in the morning newspaper 
which was critical of President 
KENNEDY. RUBY came to her apart-
sent and took the ad from her , 
newspaper. Be told her he had 
been to the post office and ob-
served the post office box which 
number was on the .ad. 

About 11 AN, GLADYS CRADDOCK saw 
RUBY in the Classified Ad section 
at the Dallas Morning News office* 
preparing ads. 

• /nes?  
At about noon, BUdellNSWORTH saw 
RUBY around the-Dallas 
Maws building. 

During the late morning or early 
afternoon, RUBY, at the apartment 
of EVA L. GRANT, telephoned the 
newspapers after bearing of 
President KENNEDY's assassination 
to change the ads regarding his 
clubs, to show that the clubs 

LO  
would tp_closed 11/22, 23, 24/63. 
DONAWYFERN  (phonetic), reporter 
rm. the Pines Herald, telephoned 
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DATE and TINE 	RUMS 

11/21/63 

11/22/63 

IY 

'ARM GREEN WILLIAM, Dallas, 
Texas, saw RUBY at the Carousel 
Club, at closing time. 

RUBY telephoned his sister EVA L. 
GRANT in Dallas 8 time* and 
visited her apartment three times 
during the day. 

RUBY was still at his apartment 
in the morning when GEORGE 
SENATOR, his roommate, left for 
work. 

RUBY telephoned VA L. GRANT dur-
ing the morning, regarding an 
article in the morning newspaper 
which was critical of President 
KENNEDY. RUBY came to her apart-
ment and took the ad from her , 
newspaper. Be told her he had 
been to the post office and ob-
served the post office box which 
number was on the .ad. 

About 11 AN, GLADYS CRADDOCK saw 
RUBY in the Classified Ad section 
at the Dallas Morning News office, 
preparing ads. 

• /nes?  
At about noon, BUde&WORTN  saw 
RUBY around the-ballas 
News building. 

During the late morning or early 
afternoon, RUBY, at the apartment 
of EVA L. GRANT, telephoned the 
newspapers after hearing of 
President KENNEDY's assassination 
to change the ads regarding his 
clubs, to show that the clubs 

LO  
would tp_closed 11/22, 23, 24/63. 
DONAWYFERN  (phonetic), reporter 
Ivor the Times Herald, telephoned 
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DATE and TINE 

11/22/63 RUBY's attorney in Dallas, ?Wrest  
told NYMAN RUBENSTEIN, in Chicago, 
Illinois, by telephone that.t 
the exact time when President 
KENNEDY was assassinated (12:33 WE 
RUBY was in the office of a news-
paper in Villas, Texas, "raising 
hell" with them about an ad which 
had appeared in the newspaper. 

During the early afternoon, 
ANDREW ARMSTRONG, JR., bartender 
at the Carousel Club, talked to 
RUBY on the telephone. RUBY had 
called his from the offic• of the 
Dallas Morning News. 

RUBY, at Dallas, Texas, telephoned 
ALEXANDER P. GRUBER at Los Angeles, 
California, and talked to his 
about the assassination of Presi-
dent KENNEDY. This was about 20 
minutes after the assassination had 
occurred. 

RUBY appeared at the Carousel Club 
about 1:30 PM, and told CURTIS 
LaYERNE CRAFARD that the clubs 
would be closed that weekend. Be 
then said he was going to his sis-
ter's house. RUBY left the club 
at about 3:30 PM. Before leaving 
the club, RUBY called the newspapers 
and placed an ad regarding the 
closing of the clubs. 

During the early afternoon, RUBY 
placed closed signs on his clubs in 
Dallas. 
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DATE and TINE 

11/22/63 RUBY'. attorney in Villas, ?Wrest  
told NYMAN RUBENSTEIN, in Chicago, 
Illinois, by telephone thatat 
the exact time when President 
KENNEDY was assassinated (12:33 PM) 
RUBY was in the office of a news-
paper in Dallas, Texas, "raising 
hell" with them about an ad which 
had appeared in the newspaper. 

During the early afternoon, 
ANDREW ARMSTRONG, JR., bartender 
at the Carousel Club, talked to 
RUBY on the telephone. RUBY had 
called his from the office of the 
Dallas Morning News. 

RUBY, at Dallas, Texas, telephoned 
ALEXANDER P. GRUBER at Los Angeles, 
California, and talked to his 
about the assassination of Presi-
dent KENNEDY. This was about 20 
minutes after the assassination had 
occurred. 

RUBY appeared at the Carousel Club 
about 1:30 PM, and told CURTIS 
LaVERNE CRAFARD that the clubs 
would be closed that weekend. Be 
then said he was going to his sis-
ter's house. RUBY left the club 
at about 3:30 PM. Before leaving 
the club, RUBY called the newspapers 
and placed an ad regarding the 
Closing of the clubs. 

During the early afternoon, RUBY 
placed closed signs on his clubs in 
Dallas. 
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